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Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:56 PM
To: 'Maletzke, Jeff'
Cc: Cole, Albert; Mrotek, Melissa (GBY); Romback-Bartels, Jean - DNR; Chronert, Roxanne N 

- DNR; Kelly, Bridget B - DNR
Subject: RE: GP Broadway Mill Expansion - BRRTS # 02-05-583452

Jeff, 
 
DNR concurs with the proposed revised soil sampling locations.  When the analytical data is available, please provide lab 
sheets, an updated soil table and a map showing actual soil sampling locations as completed in the field. 
 
Also, DNR is of the opinion that groundwater sampling for PFAS is necessary at this property due to a long site history of 
paper manufacturing.   This will be addressed in separate correspondence likely issued within the next couple of weeks. 
 
Let me know if we need to discuss anything further. 
 
Thanks, 
 
-Keld 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Keld B. Lauridsen 
Phone: (920) 662-5420 
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Maletzke, Jeff <Jeff.Maletzke@aecom.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 11:51 AM 
To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Cole, Albert <Albert.Cole@aecom.com>; Mrotek, Melissa (GBY) <MELISSA.MROTEK@GAPAC.com>; Romback-Bartels, 
Jean - DNR <Jean.RombackBartels@wisconsin.gov>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: GP Broadway Mill Expansion - BRRTS # pending 
 
Thank you Keld.  I talked it over with Melissa and we adjusted the sample locations counter-clockwise as you suggested 
– please see attached.  We also added one more sample (“I”).  If the results of this sampling indicate the need for 
additional sampling we plan to remob and step out to collect the additional samples.  Please provide your concurrence 
or additional suggestions regarding the proposed sample locations.  
 
 
Jeff Maletzke, PG (WI) 
Senior Hydrogeologist, Remediation  
Environment Business Line Central Region 
D +1-920-406-3110 
M +1-920-698-6353 
jeff.maletzke@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
2985 South Ridge Road 
Suite B 
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Green Bay, WI 54304, USA 
T +1-920-468-1978 
aecom.com 
 
Imagine it. Delivered. 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram 
 

 
©2018 Time Inc. Used under license.  
 

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:17 PM 
To: Maletzke, Jeff <Jeff.Maletzke@aecom.com> 
Cc: Cole, Albert <Albert.Cole@aecom.com>; Mrotek, Melissa (GBY) <MELISSA.MROTEK@GAPAC.com>; Romback-Bartels, 
Jean - DNR <Jean.RombackBartels@wisconsin.gov>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: GP Broadway Mill Expansion - BRRTS # pending 
 
Jeff, 
 
I have reviewed the available soil data for the above site and concur with your general approach collecting additional soil 
samples to further delineate the remaining PCB contamination in soil. 
 
I discussed the proposed soil sampling locations with Melissa earlier today over the phone and I suggested to potentially 
move them counter clockwise in order to get a better handle on degree and extent prior to excavation of the 
contaminated soil.  I also suggested to consider collecting additional soil samples (to be held by the lab) even further out 
in case PCBs are still present in any of the first set of soil samples.  Hopefully, the proposed soil sampling will eliminate 
the need for post-excavation confirmation soil sampling. 
 
Due to PCB contamination being confirmed at this site, a Responsible Party letter will be issued to Georgia Pacific 
shortly. 
 
Let me know if we need to discuss anything further. 
 
Thanks, 
 
-Keld 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Keld B. Lauridsen 
Phone: (920) 662-5420 
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Maletzke, Jeff <Jeff.Maletzke@aecom.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 1:04 PM 
To: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Cole, Albert <Albert.Cole@aecom.com>; Mrotek, Melissa (GBY) <MELISSA.MROTEK@GAPAC.com> 
Subject: GP Project Pace work plan 
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Keld: 
 
Welcome back.  On behalf of Georgia Pacific please see attached a summary of our findings from the initial confirmation 
sampling as well as a work plan for proposed additional sampling.  We look forward to discussing the findings and the 
proposed sampling with you soon.  Thank you. 
 
 
Jeff Maletzke, PG (WI) 
Senior Hydrogeologist, Remediation  
Environment Business Line Central Region 
D +1-920-406-3110 
M +1-920-698-6353 
jeff.maletzke@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
2985 South Ridge Road 
Suite B 
Green Bay, WI 54304, USA 
T +1-920-468-1978 
aecom.com 
 
Imagine it. Delivered. 
 
LinkedIn  Twitter  Facebook  Instagram 
 

 
©2018 Time Inc. Used under license.  
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